sAw,  DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT
£2 & ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATOR
205 450 110" Ave NE., P.O. BOX 90012

"N BELLEVUE, WA 98009-9012

OPTIONAL DETERMINATION OF NON-SIGNIFICANCE (DNS) NOTICE MATERIALS

The attached materials are being sent to you pursuant to the requirements for the Optional DNS
Process (WAC 197-11-355). A DNS on the attached proposal is likely. This may be the only
opportunity to comment on environmental impacts of the proposal. Mitigation measures from standard
codes will apply. Project review may require mitigation regardless of whether an EIS is prepared. A

copy of the subsequent threshold determination for this proposal may be obtained upon request.

File No. 09-120009 XB

Project Name/Address: Kelsey Creek Park Sediment Pond
Planner: Heidi M. Bedwell

Phone Number: 425-452-4862

Minimum Comment Period: August 27, 2009

iMateriais inciuded in this Notice:

Blue Bulletin
Checklist
Vicinity Map
Plans

Other:

DO

JAPCD_Land_UsetPlanner_Files\HBedwell\08-120009 XB Kelsey Creek Sediment removal\08-120009 XB Kalsey Cresk Optional DNS Noticing Coversheet.doc/12/99



City of Belle\(ue Submittal Requirements 3~-:, _ --}ff::;_j',:._ _ 2\7\v

. { environmental effects. Include reference to any reports on studies that you are aware of which are relevant

.- from Permit. Prooessmg

o ’_ should be read as proposal, proposer, and affected geographic area, respectively. o &

ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST
4/18/02
Thank you in advance for your cooperatlon and adherence to these procedures. If you need assistarice in
completing the checklist or have any questions regarding the environmental review process, please visit or
call the Permit Center (425-452-6864) between 8 a.m. and 4 p.m., Monday through Fnday (Wednesday, 10
to 4). Our TTY number is 425-452—4636

INTRODUCTION
| Purpose of the Checklist:

The State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA), Chapter 43.21¢c RCW, requires all governmental agencies to

| consider the environmental impacts of a proposal before making decisions. An environmental impact

- | statement (EIS) must be prepared for all proposals with probable significant adverse impacts on the quality -

‘| of the environment. The purpose of this checklist is to provide information to help vou and the City of

| Bellevue identify impacts from your proposal (and to reduce or avoid impacts from the proposal, if it can be
-| done) and to help the City decide whether an EIS is required.

| Instructions for Applicants:

| This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal. Answer the
questions briefly, with the most precise information known, or give the best description you can. You must

- | answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge. In most cases, you should be
| able to answer the questions from your own observations or project plans without the need to hire experts.

If you really do not know the answer or if a question does not apply to your proposal, write "do not know" or

‘| "does not apply Giving complete answers to the questions now may avoid unnecessary delays later.

Some questions ask about governmental regulations such as zoning, shoreline, and landmark designations. |
Answer these questions if you can. If you have problems, the Planner i in the Permit Center can assist you.

| The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of time
| or on different parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will help describe your proposal or its

to the answers you provide. The City may ask you to explain your answers or provide additional information
- | reasonably related to determining if there may be significant adverse impacts.

programs where actions are diffefent or waroader than a smgle slte-sp_e_clﬁc proposal

| For nonproject proposals, complete the Environmental Checklist even though you may answer "does not
apply" to most questlons In addition, oomplete the Supplemental Sheet for Nonpro;ect Actions available

b' For nonproject actions, the references in the checklist to the words project, appllcant and prope . or site .

e 'A . 1- '. e, . ) T . ST 7~ e NS
- | Attach an 8 %" x 11 vicinity map which accurately locates the proposed site. % a ~ %%
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ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST ’
4/18/02

If you need assrstance in completing the checklrst or have any questions regardlng the environmental review
process, please visit or call the Permit Center (425-452-6864) between 8 a.m. and 4 p.m., Monday through
Friday (Wednesday, 10 to 4). Our TTY number is 425-452-4636. T

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

| Property Owner: d/r‘r\l o BeaeAlo .

| | Proponent: BWOE/ VTWATIES & oz S
| Contact Person: j&l MC—QO\\AA B |

j (if different from ihe owner. Ali questions and com espondence wiii De Cili’ected 'IO tne individuai fisted. j

.:: Address: 70\ NS Ade e Ewc/to%, \,L> 0\%00—\

Phone: 7 (4’5\ '-\51 - 1IBeS

Proposal Title: \%u[ Certn %DD‘MF;ATM’TD\ '—\%lb N\ml‘r-
| Proposal Location: \Au,sp#o Ceein Rew. MO Zor D1 Ao
n

1 (Street address and nearest cross street or intersection) Provrde alegal descnptron if available.

. | Please attach an 8 1/z X 11" vicinity map that accurately Iomtes the. proposal slte

soi‘s»-.*ls»‘.v-.e.w!v‘

, Give an accurate brief descnptron of the proposal’s scope and.nature:. SRSy -
1 1. General description: Yool oF 07 D pexs® O %w"“?”\'r mw\ ‘"-\

W Svepan | &lﬁim&) %‘P./D\MQ/\XTM\O-L '%AB

Acreage of site:

\/Je%-\-—i, & Lhess, "'\&frxA \SOO P\ ‘
Number of dwelling umts/burldmgs to be demohshed QS c
Number of dwelling umtslburldmgs to be constructed. &b
Square footage of burldlngs to be demolrshed é
Square footage of burldmgs to be oonstructed d
Quantity of earth.movement (in cubic yards): :

OV o %O

Proposed Iand use - . o
‘-~‘~‘-"'-“*‘M¢_p\ﬂ: TOA A

Design features, lncludmg burldmg height, number of stories and proposed exterior matenals -

| 10. Other IR Ll e “\ﬂ




A ENVIRONMENTALELEMENTS =

Estimated date of completion of the proposal or timing of phasing:
LML SN VIS S/s o o
Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further actnvxty related to or connected with this proposal? [f yes,

o

. explaln

List any environmental information you know about that has been prepared or will be prepared, directly related to this

- proposal.
' ?thoz/ \vafsb\/ (’/Y/Q/E/u MAT ’_to\\ o trex %\}
Briiaob Y Rers A o~

‘ Do you know whether applications are pendlng for govemmental approvals of other proposals directly affecting the

property covered by your proposal? i yes, expiain. List dates appiied for and fiie numbers, if Known.

No.

List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if known. If permits have been applied for,
list application date and file numbers, if known. B

! B
L3 .
10@%’( Y d} (4‘ o Bb Wt—,w‘lm
" Please prowde one or more of the following exhlblts |f applicable to your proposal ' '
. (Please check appropriate box(es) for exhibits submitted with your proposal):
'O land Use Reclassification (rezone) Map of existing and proposed zoning-

.D Preliminary Plat or Planned Unit Development ,
’ Prellmmary plat map

{ Clearing & Grading Permit
' Plan of existing and proposed gradmg
" Development plans

0 Building Permit (or Design Review)
Site plan :
Clearing & grading plan

O Shoreline Management Permit
Site plan

1. Earth o e e R L
a. General de_scription of the site'{ FI'at O 'Rolli'ng OHilly O St'eep‘siopes o Mountains a Other'
b. Whatis'thesteepgtslgpe the site (approxlmate mt slope)? o - .

_ — [ _ : e - Do
‘ 'C What general types of soil are found on the site (for example, day, sand gravel, peat and muck)? I you know
the classlfieatton of agncultural soils, spec:fy them and note any pnme farmland. - :




d. Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the immediate vicinity? If so, describe
No

e. Descnbe the purpose, type. and approximate quantities of any ﬁllmg or grading proposed. lndncate source
of fill.

I\\O ;“’."/

f. Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use? If so, generally describe

No

g. About what percent of the site will be covered with impervious surfaoes after pmjeet construction (for
example, asphalt or buildings)? 325

h. Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion, or other impacts to the earth, if any:
. AN Bfress A‘ B s
2 2. AIR~ .

a 'What types of emissions to the air would result from the proposal (i.e. dust automoblle odors, and industrial

wood smoke) during construction and when the project is completed? If any,. generally describe and give
"~ ¢ approximate quantities if known.
Mode

b .Are there any off-site sources of erissions or odor that may affect your pmposal? If so, generally descnbe

No

. 3._WATER

‘a Surfface .. “‘»; o ' : o

(1) Is there any surfaee water body onorinthe lmmedlate vnelmty of the slte ( ncludmg year—round and
o seasonal streams saltwater Iakes ponds wetlands)? if yes, descnbe type and prowde names If

~



appropriate, state what stream or river_ it flows into.
\A/«é«,\{ (),W , Cva,\.is o \»«L \J»«s&i

(é) Will the project require any work over, in, or adjacent to (within 200 feet) the described waters? If
Yes, please describe and attach available plans.

\[bS

(3) Estimate the amount of fill and dredge matenal that would be placed in or removed from surface
water or wetlands and indicate the area of the slte that would be affected. Indicate the source of

fill material.
_b% oP T o ye® o %c,o.m;,lr
’Yb B BerMolen |

(4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions? Give general description,
purpose, and approximate quantities if known.

\/% \JM‘ML% Wi Bt BY- 25D Ao D
%‘T/D\M‘-./Alwex —Q)w\t)

5)- Does the proposal lie within a 100-year floodplain? If so, note location on the site olan.

s

(6) Does the proposal involve any discharges of waste materials to surface waters? If so, describe
_ the type of waste and anticipated volume of discharge. = . :

b. Ground

(1) ‘Will ground water be wnthdrawn or will water be discharged to ground water? lee general
description. v A
o

{2) Describe waste material that will be dtsoharged into the ground from septic tanks or other souroes :

if any (for example: Domestic sewage; industrial, containing the foliowing chemicals...;
agricultural; etc.) Describe the general size of the system, the number of such systems, the

~ number of houses to be served (if applicable), or the number of animals or humans the system(s)
are expected to serve.
Aole



S

c. Water Runoff (Including storm water)

(1) Describe the source of runoff (including storm water) and method of collection and disposal, if any
(include quantities, if known). Where will this water flow? Will this water flow into other waters? If

s0, describe. \ .
Al /&

(2) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so, generally describe.

~o

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control surface, ground, and runoff water impacts, if any:

0\\ e BT ¢ Af” CJ:,S’:st«/

4 Plants
a. Check or circle types ef vegetation found on the site:
| deciduoustre‘e: elder."»maple, aspen, otherb |
o evergreentree ﬁr oedar plne other
. shrubs o
ﬂ/ grass-
‘g pasture
v'D crop or grain
JD/ wet soil plants cattarl buttercup, bulrush, skunk mbbage other
‘_: VD water plants: water Irly, eelgrass, mrlforl other

O other types of vegetation

b. What kind-and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered? e

' r\\oli,

-c.” List threatened or endangered species known to be on or hear the site.

e ———e . —— ——

d Proposed Iandmprng, use of natrve plants or other measures to preserve or enhanoe vegetatlon on the -

. slte lfany : _ A ..\i/



5. ANIMALS

a. Check or circle any birds and animals which have been observed on or near the site or are known to be on

or ne?the site
Birds: hawk, heron, eagle, songbirds, other:
: Q{ Mammals: deer, bear, elk, beaVer, other:

Fish: bass, salmon, trout, herring, shellfish, other:

b. --List any threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the site.
> As, \LAO\,I A
part of a migration 1o e?'soepiar

d. Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife, if any:

6. Energy and Natural Resources

(4]
m
?i»
K’
I-L
m

a. What kinds of energy (electric, natural gas, oll, wood stove, solar) will be used to meet the eompleted
project’'s energy need? Describe whether it will be used for heating, manufacturing, efc. -

Nole |
- b. Would your pro;ect affect the potentlal use of solar: energy by adjaoent propertles? lf so generally describe.

“No

¢. What kinds of energy conservation features are included in the plans of the proposal?- List other probosed
’ measures to reduce or control energy impacts, if any: .

ole

7. Environmenlal Health

a. Are there any environmental health hazards including exposure to toxic chemlals risk of fire and
explosion, spill, or hazardous waste, that could occur as a result of this proposal? if so, describe.

Ao

(1) Describe special-emergency services that might be-required. Lo o T

Jdode

@ Proposed measures to reduoe or oontrol envuronmental health hazards rf any

S ode




“b.~ Noise ' B 3

(1) What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your project (for example, traffic, equipment,

operation, other)?

(2) Wnat types and levels of noise would be created by or associated with the project on a short-term or
: long-term basis (for example, traffic, construction, operation, other)? Indicate what hours noise

would come from the site.
&\ol [
\3, Proposed measures o reduce or control

8. Land and Shoreline Use

a. What is the current use of the site and adjacent properﬁes?

?M
b. ,Has the site been used for agnculture? If so, descnbe

c. Descnbe any structures on the site. L\ r&a, —B&( .

%?A PR VRN T ) :
: a(w»\r :\:/‘)i\%«xo e

d.: Will any stfuctures-be-demolished? ‘ If so, what?
I\\E

e. Whatis the current zoning classrﬁmtlon of the slte?

vl

H Simen ol Aloa ol
the current comprehensive p'a designation of the sit

- If applicable, what is the current shoreline master program designation of the site?
- .--Has~any¥partéf'ﬂae site-been classified as-an *environmentally sensitive” area? If so, specify. -
| - &> o

ah

\'Ahai

73 L~ 7=
WIIGAL I Ui VAT

@ ;

?1_

L. Appfp)(imately how many people-‘ would r.éside or work in the completed proje&t?

L R . PRI A .

el i Appmximétely how mahy péc‘;plefwduldﬁmé completed project ‘displaoe? ¥

k Proposed measures to av0|d or reduce dlsplacement |mpacts |f any

QOAE_,



i. Proposed measures to ensure the proposatl is compatible with existing and pro;egted land uses and plans, if ..
any:
AOA\;
9. Housing
a. Approximately how many units would be provided, if any? Indicate whether high, iniddle, or low-income

housing.

r .

b. Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated? Indicate whether high, middie, or low-income

housing.

¢.. Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts; if any: -

Lole

10. Aestheﬁ&s

a. What is the tallest heig_ht of any proposed structure(s), not including antennas; what is the principal exterior
building material(s) proposed? A S

b. What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed?
L e

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control aesthetic lmpaots nf any

,Ao e

- 11. Lightand Glare

a. What type of llght or glare wull e proposal produoe? What tlme of day would it mamly occur?
________ b !9. 2/ . _‘~“‘_‘\‘ .

b. Céiild light or glare from the finiT ed“i.ii'ojectvbe_ a safety hazard or interfere with wews? T




C.

d.

What existing eff-site sources of light or glare may affect your proposal?

[

Proposed measures to reduce or control light or glare impacts, if any::

Node-

12. Recreation

or

- VWouid the proposed project dispiace any exrsung recreauonal uses?- if s0, aescnne

What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in the immediate vicinity?

/Pwam\lv/ An\z_\kc,\ TCo LS OVVA

{

CD\AS:

Ar v 3 il St

o

Proposed measures to reduce or control |mpacts on recreation, mdudmg recreation opportunities to be
provided by the project or applicant, if any:

3

13. , Historic and Cuitural Preservation

a.

a.

Are there any places or objects listed on, or proposed for, national, state, or local preservation registers
known to be on or next to the site? If so, generally describe. . )

Remey| et il e Rew

Generally describe any landmarks or evidence of historic, archeologlwl sclentrﬁc or cuttural rmportanoe

known to be on or next to the site.

Proposed measures to reduce or.control impacts, if any;

Y\\.OAE/

" 14. Transportation

Identify pubhc streets and highways servmg the site, and describe proposed access to the exrsthg streét -

system Show on srte plans, if any

Is slte currentty served by publlc transrt? If not, what is the approxrmate drstanoe to the nearest transrt stop? ' '

How'many parkihg spaces would be cerrtpleted project have? Hew many onId. the project 'elirninate?'-

'WII thepmpgsal requ:re any new roads or_smts or improvements. to exrstmg_mads or streets. not” __;;_; o

Includrng dnveways? If so, generally describe (indicate whether public or pnvate)

o

“Will the pmject use (or occur in the lmmedlate vrcmlty of) water rail, or air transportatron? If so, generally
descnbe o _ Ao

T



f. How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by the completed project? If known, indicate when
peak volumes would occur. X
R

g. Proposed measures to reduce or control transportation impacts, if any:

r\\.o- i
15. Public Services
a. Would the project resutt in an increased need for the public services (for example: fire protection, police

protection, health care, schools, other)? If so, generally describe.

No

b. Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on public services, if any. .

Node

16. Utilities -

a. Circle utllltxes currently available at the site: electncuty natural gas, water, refuse servuoe, telephone,
sanitary sewer, septic system, other. =

b. Describe the utilities that are proposed for the project, the utility provrdrng the service, and the general
construction activities on the site or in the immediate vicinity which mlght be needed. - -

S|gnature

The above answers are true and oomplete to the best of my knowledge 1 understand that the Iead agency is
relylng on them to make its deorsron

Signature. ..t

- ‘«w-wi,[_ : patgj.-Submiﬂéd' , 1{/ _ZO{/ Oa\

10
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Kelsey Creek Park sediment removal
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Vicinity Map
Kelsey Creek Park sediment remova

August 13, 2009

If you have specific questions regarding
this map, contact the department shown.

City of Bellevue This map is derived from the Bellevae E3scheol
formation Technol Geographic Information System and
Informa 0 €chno Ogy . designed for City staff use,
Geographic Information Services Tt is mot guarantesd accurate.
VICINITY MAP

http://mapster/reports/Printing/printMap.cfm?minX=1310291.7834941132&minY=22211...

8/13/2009



